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From: Chris Nixon, Committee Chair 
To: Whitney Smith wesmith@uark.edu 
Date: September 26, 2017 
Subject: Summary — RFP 637938 Enterprise Form Builder 
 
Whitney, 
 
The evaluation committee has completed the review and evaluation of proposals for an Enterprise Form Builder 
platform under RFP 637938. Proposals were received from 
the following vendors: 
 

1. Lexmark 
2. Versivo 
3. Ricoh 

 
After receiving the best and final offer responses, the evaluation committee met on February 1, 2017, 
with all committee members present. We discussed the various proposals to determine the best fit for 
the University. Following our discussion, each committee member prepared final scores and included 
notes on the score sheets. 
 
The recommendation of our RFP committee is to award the request to Lexmark/Jadu based on the following 
points: 
 

1. Solution meets our ADA obligations in both the back end development environment and the public 
facing forms. 

2. Unlimited authors ensures readily access to any form manger on campus 
3. Approval processes around the use of protected form elements 
4. Native integration with Perceptive imaging platform 
5. Native integration with CashNet 
6. The ability to integrate with current and future system that leverage standard APIs. 

 
Evaluation forms and supporting documentation have been forwarded to your office. 
 
The committee wishes to thank each respondent for their interest in doing business with the University 
of Arkansas, and for their efforts in responding to the RFP. 
 
Thank you for your assistance with this RFP process. 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
Chris Nixon 
Director, University Relations 
University of Arkansas 



Andrew Blake Bryon Chris Dylan Jeremiah Robin

Lexmark 90 90 69 90 90 89 86 604

Ricoh 69 70 70 60 59 58 37 423

Versivo 37 55 71 44 67 55 40 369
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